

Men in Sheds MK

Minutes 19 May 2014

Present

Peter G. Nigel P. Les H. DJ. Michael S. Paul Griffiths in attendance

Apologies

None

Management Group Membership:

- Peter Gallagher, Chair
- Les Hubbard, Treasurer
- DJ (David Lloyd) Secretary
- Nigel Paterson co-opted
- Michael S co-opted

Serial	Item	Action
1	Definition of Membership It was noted that we require to have a definition of membership for CIO purposes. It was agreed that having completed the membership form would be retained, and that Les would consider how to monitor attendance during a 6 month period to show tht the membership is active. It was further agreed to remove the condition of having made donations to the Shed	Les And ongoing
2	A query was raised concerning the use of the Gazebo if it can be returned to good working order at local events and possibly sharing it with other groups such as Healthwatch	
3	The bid to the Co-op. Great progress was reported by Michael and Les in completing the bid form. This is ongoing It was noted that we will need to nominate an external referee. It was agreed that in the first instance we approach Steve Norish: Chief Exec of the MK Christian Foundation to undertake this role. As a 2 nd , Bert Gamber of the MK Community Foundation would be approached	Unspecified.
4	Meeting of the Trustees (Item 8 on minutes of 12.5.14) This is ongoing and a list of possible dates for such a meeting will be circulated	DJ